



# Orkhan Hajizada

## Finance Generalist

Central banking, insurance, investment and treasury experience gained through 4 years of employment in both public and private sector. Particular experience in monetary policy, macro-econometric modeling, portfolio, FX and Cash management. Financial modelling experience, including liquidity risk and DCF.

✉ [orkhan.hajizada@khazar.org](mailto:orkhan.hajizada@khazar.org)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Lecturer

Khazar University

02/2024 - present

Baku, Azerbaijan

- ◇ International Finance, Financial Management.

### Group Treasury Analyst

Yamaha Motor Europe N.V. (HQ)

06/2022 - 09/2023

Amsterdam, Netherlands

- ◇ Performing cash & liquidity management for the group.
- ◇ Facilitating the movement of cash to ensure adequate funding for business continuity and minimization of excess cash.
- ◇ Performing FX management for the group; forecasting and analyzing cash flow exposure.
- ◇ Managing the group's bank guarantee, cash deposit and credit card programs to support business needs effectively.

### Investment Analyst

PASHA Life Insurance OJSC

07/2021 - 04/2022

Baku, Azerbaijan

- ◇ Managing portfolio approximately worth 300 million USD (consists of bonds, stocks, ETFs, bank deposits).
- ◇ Managing liquidity, cash and FX position in collaboration with accounting division.
- ◇ Conducting due diligence on companies and industries by researching, analyzing financial statements and market data.
- ◇ Improving the risk management tools such as interest rate and liquidity risk.

### Economist, Monetary and Exchange Rate Policy Division

Central Bank of Azerbaijan Republic

10/2019 - 07/2021

Baku, Azerbaijan

- ◇ Analyzing the FX market and implementing exchange rate policies.
- ◇ Actively monitoring and taking part in regulating financial markets and institutions.
- ◇ Developing macro-econometric models to understand and improve monetary policy transmission.
- ◇ Preparing quarterly Monetary Policy Review for public, and internal reports for management board.

## EDUCATION

### M.Sc in Economics, Banking and Finance

University of Glasgow, Adam Smith Business School

Thesis: Inflation Hedging Ability of Commercial Real Estate

09/2018 - 09/2019

Glasgow, United Kingdom

### B.Sc in Banking and Finance

Bilkent University

09/2014 - 06/2018

Ankara, Turkey

## LANGUAGES

Azerbaijani

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Turkish

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Dutch

Elementary Proficiency

French

Elementary Proficiency

## COMPUTER SKILLS

PowerBI, MySQL, Eviews, R, Python, Excel (+VBA), Finastra, 360T, Bloomberg Terminal, PHP (Codeigniter), Javascript